# Carver PTG Minutes 11-12-2019

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

# **Cougar Crawl Feedback**

The overall consensus was the even was a success. The total raised was \$22,030.60 with the total profit was \$17,475.05. We made over what we typically did from the cookie dough sales. One suggestion for next year is to have one envelope per family instead of one envelope for each individual children - something to think about for next year. Next year we can also look at saving a more money on prizes or expenses.

#### **Conference Food**

Mr. Petersen send thank yous to Applebee's and Olive Garden for providing food for teachers during conferences.

## **SchoolKitz**

Meghan Wagner volunteered to take over this project. Tricia had done some research between two companies – SchoolKitz and 1<sup>st</sup> Day of School. If we are looking to use this as more of a fundraiser we should stick with SchoolKitz and if we are looking for a company with better customer service we should go with 1<sup>st</sup> Day of School. 1<sup>st</sup> Day of School only does online ordering. They will accept orders until June 30<sup>th</sup> which would open up more options for FaceBook posts which could mean more orders. Meghan is in charge of deciding which company to go with.

#### **Vertical Jump Night**

Vertical Jump night was a success we made about \$1300 profit. Well attended even with conferences.

### **Fall Dance**

Fall Dance is this Friday, November 15<sup>th</sup> from 6 – 7:30 everything is set to go. 11 staff members will be there also. We should have a sign stating that this is not a drop off event.

#### **Ski Night**

Ski Night will be held at Sundown on January  $25^{th}$  from 4-9 p.m. A flyer will be created and sent home on January  $2^{nd}$  and  $3^{rd}$ . Let us know if anything else is needed for assistance for a flyer. The deadline is January  $18^{th}$  to get information back to Sundown.

# Saints Night

Saints Night is Feb 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020. The flyers will be going out when the date gets closer. There will be a Saints Assembly in January for the school.

# **Movie Night**

Phoenix Theaters hasn't gotten back to Erin yet to confirm plans. Tara is going to reach out to AMC and see if they would be a back-up option. We also may be looking to see if we could book the Carver gym for a Thursday or Friday night. Mr. Petersen will look at gym availability to see what days are available.

## Splash Bash

The Splash Bash will take place on April 30<sup>th</sup> from 4 – 8

## **Treasurer's Report**

The Account Balance is \$29,064.84 with the exception of taxes still needing to be taken out. We did promise \$10,000 for technology and \$15.00 per student for field trips for this school year.

## **Principal's Report**

The Carver Crawl was a success and the students were excited about the event. The Gaga Ball Pit has been a success and will be holding a dedication ceremony this Friday to let kids know how the process worked to get this. 99% of parents/students participated in conferences and definitely should be celebrated. Yoga program is at Carver and has been well received at school. School goals are being worked on for the common area of the school. Each grade is teaching the expectations differently and they are looking to unify this among the school. Also looking at areas of where the school can improve on the MTSS Inventory before next year.

#### Treasurer -

We are in need of a treasurer for next year. We thought it would be good to have someone that would like to take over treasurer next year would be able to shadow Tara and Michelle. Let us know if anyone is interested.

Meeting Adjourned 7:30 p.m.

Next Month's Meeting is scheduled for January 14<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 p.m. at Carver School. All are welcome to attend.